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Supplementary information in support of Premier Asbestos Services Ltd application (ST/060/15) to –: 

ESTABLISH  

AN  

ASBESTOS WASTE TRANSFER STATION 

13/07/2015 

F.A.O:  
  
James Thorpe 
South Tyneside Planning Department 
South Shields 
  

Many thanks for the email from George Mansbridge regarding our application for change of use.  The suggested 
description for the change of use is acceptable to all of the company directors. 

We attach a site location plan (1:1250) and proposed site plan (1:500). 

Please find herewith details of the containers we propose to use for containment of the asbestos containing 
materials. 

The containers concerned measure 5.90metres in length, 2.4 metres wide and 2.6 metres in height, and are 
standard sealed steel constructed RO / RO enclosed skips. Access to the containers is by 2 lockable steel doors 
to the rear of each skip.  We have followed HSE guidelines on containers and their use for this type of material, 
and they will be regularly inspected for any damage that could cause any materials to escape from the 
container.  As we mentioned previously all materials are either double bagged or wrapped, and we have 
purchased all of the appropriate equipment to maintain the containers, should they become damaged. 

The containers will be permanently on site with the waste asbestos brought onto site by licenced asbestos 
contractors to be stored inside the lockable skips, Only licensed asbestos contractors who have supplied us with 
a valid waste carriers licence and Hazardous waste consignment note will be allowed to place their suitably 
bagged / wrapped asbestos into our skips.. 

The asbestos would remain in the containers, and will not be disturbed until it is taken to the authorised landfill 
site for disposal. 

The asbestos would remain within the container until taken away for disposal, and would not at any time be 
transhipped into another container. 

We do not envisage the same materials being on site for more than 2 weeks. 

The containers will be placed at ground level, and will not be stacked at any time. 

With regards to extra vehicle movements to and from site, we would expect this to be no more than 15 per week, 
and would normally be light commercial vehicles, of Transit size and not LGV’s. 

We are currently awaiting a decision from the Environment Agency on our application for a permit to operate an 
Asbestos Waste Transfer Station, and will abide by all rules and regulations placed upon us. 
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I trust you find everything in order, however should you require any further information, please contact me on this 
email address or on 0191 4308383. 

  

Yours sincerely 

  

Kevin Cobb 

 For 

Premier Scaffolding Services Ltd 

Unit 10 Windmill Way 
Wagonway Industrial Estate 
Hebburn 
NE31 1SP 
0191 430 8383 

 


